COC Meeting 1/9/2023 3PM

Minutes

Present: Brandi Scott, Erica Johns, Ashley Tabor, Danielle Otte, Ajeenah Sharif, Alan Watts, Andrea Mayberry, Andy Patterson, Will King, Erin Wallace- Wimsatt, Laura Ablovias, Natalie Harris, Tony Cecil. Jeff Hollis, Ra'Shann Martin, Tamara Thompson, MFS, Katie Cameron, Joe Hamilton, Nora Inman, Heather Bruner, Thomas Evans, Mindy Burden, Greer Hannan, Julianna Sims, Terry Brenner, Michael Crenshaw, RC Webber, Laura Winfrey, Samuel Carroll, Dave Calzi, Lisa Conrad, Teshanna Brown, Evelyn Woock, Christopher Burton, Michelle Isham, Tamara Reif, Samantha Dearing, Nina Moseley, Andrea Miller, Nikki Thornton, Susan Buchino, Laurie Hardin, Teran Herthel, Laurie Hardin, Dominique Batts, Miranda Kallage.

COC Dashboards: Will King gave a presentation on the COC Dashboards as a resource for the Louisville COC- Dashboards include:

- Analysis
- Performance
- Snapshots.

These dashboards can be found on the CFH website but are not meant as official reporting vehicles and not replacing major reports out of HMIS. His intention on creating these were meant for a way to quickly reference and present in a clear and concise manner. Will outlined various details with each report along with processes for generating reports. He concluded that small anomalies may be present but to report any major malfunctions.

Mainstream services: Ashley Tabor discussed the mainstream meeting and research presented from HUD. She has preferred to restructure the way the meetings take place short term and long term. She will continue her work on improving processes within her new mainstream agenda.

PIT and Housing Inventory Chart- Official date for PIT and HIC will be Monday January 23, 2023 and will be conducted by outreach teams and shelters through that week. She noted the improvement in the quality of data due to switching to this model of capturing information. Her notes also included:

- Sheltered PIT will be conducted by Google form surveys. Will be due Feb 2nd. Only minor changes from the pervious year.
- The emergency shelter survey will still be lengthy.
- Please reach out to Brandi for any questions.

Lori Hardin VA Programs: Lori Hardin from the VA gave a presentation on VA programs with a focus on overview and highlighting eligibility.

Important notes also include:

- Connecting with community partners and connecting with those who are veterans and making sure they are aware of the services they provide.
- Intake and outreach.
- A permanent supportive housing and housing first approach.
- Intake coordination.
- Screenings.
- National call center for homeless veterans- 877-424-3838. Please share for anyone who is a veteran and needs assistance.
- Veteran eligibility and guidelines.
- Transitional housing programs.
- HUD VASH Housing Program.
- VOA SSVF Housing Services.
- Service limitations and challenges- aging population, sex offender registry, untreated sever mental illness, shelter limitations.

RAVE and System Performance Measures: Mary Frances Schafer gave a presentation on the RAVE program. Her role also includes helping Will do HMIS cleanup.

She noted that anyone interested in the RAVE sign up to go online at Louhomeless.org/rave to fill out either form for consumers or providers. If there are requests for notices be sent out, ONLY PROVIDERS can email- rave@louhomeless.org — Please note this is only for providers to communicate important info that needs to be sent out through RAVE and the message should be as brief as possible.

JCPS School Level Homeless Liaisons- Brandi will send out the current contacts. JCPS is working with shelters that serves families - application deadline is tomorrow.

Community Table - Series is continuing. Dona O Sullivan will be hosting a in person watch party at HOTI. If interested, please visit the Community Table website.

SVDP- trainings are available- will send flyer. Upcoming trainings.

HUD/ COC Funding: Brandi noted there are no new updates on the HUD/COC Funding and anticipates the COC will receive information no later than March.

Respectfully Submitted, Erica Johns Executive Assistant Coalition for the Homeless